
 

  

 
 
 
 

 

SASSA: 29-23-GA-WC: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

No  Bidder Name Question Answer 

1. APCOT TRADING 1. Please provide me with the document of 
abovementioned tender. 

Please note that the document is 
accessible from etender portal, you can 
use the tender No to search. 
https://www.etenders.gov.za or 
www.sassa.gov.za under tender 
invitation. 

2. Ngaphaya Y2K10 1. Does the company submitting a bid have to BID on 
ALL   the items on ANNEXURE A? 

2. Can a company only bid on the packs and not the 
Breakfast, Lunch and Dinner? 

1. Yes, preferably, as they have to 
sign Annexure A as part of 
Mandatory Requirements, Phase 
One. 

2. No, otherwise they will not meet 
the mandatory requirements as set 
out in Phase One, specifically with 
regards to Certificate of 
Acceptability.  Companies must 
also sign Annexure A. 

3. Sisanda Dlulane 1. I’d like to enquire about the kind of health 
certificate that is required for the Disaster Relief 
tender. Also, what is required for the briefing when 
one is in attendance. 

1. No heath Certificate is needed, 
it is a certificate of Acceptability 
for food preparation and 
prepacked food transportation.  
The Terms of Reference will be 
discussed during the briefing as 
well as all documents required. 

http://www.sassa.gov.za/


 

  

Any questions of clarity will be 
addressed during the briefing.  
SASSA will require ALL 
potential service providers 
attending the briefing session 
to sign the attendance register. 
This is compulsory and is part 
of Phase One, a mandatory 
requirement. 

4. Moreki Distributors 
 

1. We would like to have clarity in respect of item 
6.1.2 submit a valid certificate of Acceptability 
for food preparation and prepacked food 
transportation: 

2. “Moreki Distributors is considering bidding for 
this tender, and our food preparation company 
with the necessary certificate of acceptability 
for food preparation is a different company 
registered as “Amber on Bree”.  
Kindly confirm if you will accept a bid from 
Moreki Distributors with the a Certificate of 
Acceptability for food preparation and 
prepacked food transportation of another 
company, in this case company Amber on 
Bree?” 

1. Certificate of Acceptability 
must be in the name of the 
company which will be 
rendering the 
services/which will bid for 
the services and NOT in the 
name of a sub-contractor or 
3rd party. 

5 Enquiry about halaal 
certificate  

1. Will SASSA make provision in the event of 
halaal beneficiaries? 

1. The service level 
agreement will take into 
consideration any 
request for special 
meals that may include 
halaal, kosher, 
vegetarian, etc. should 
there be  any requests 
from affected 
beneficiaries for special 
meals 

 


